Bobbie Walthall

To: Jonathan Douglass
Subject: RE: AGENDA UPDATE: Bert Nash Dash and Bash

From: Cindy Hart [mailto:chart@bertnash.org]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Jonathan Douglass

Cc: Edmonds, Jason; Bob Sanner; Jillpersinger; David Johnson
Subject: RE: Agenda/Bert Nash Dash and Bash

Hi Jonathan,

We got word this morning about another conflict with the 2" date that we picked for the Nash Dash & Bash, so | apologize
for doing this to you, but we need to change the date and time of our request. (The 3" times a charm, I'm sure of it!

We would now like the permission to close the street on Sunday, October 9, 2011 from 3am-5pm.
Would you like for me to submit a new letter of request.

Thanks for your help,

Cindy

Cindy Hart | Development Director

Bert Nash Community Mental Health Center
200 Maine Street, Suite A | Lawrence, KS 66044
Direct: (785) 830-1701 | Cell: (785) 423-4344

chart@bertnash.org

n FACEBOOK

From: Cindy Hart

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:44 PM
To: 'Jonathan Douglass'

Cc: 'Edmonds, Jason'

Subject: Agenda/Bert Nash Dash and Bash

Jonathan,

Our leadership team for the Bert Nash Dash & Bash has been working on details for the planned event on Saturday,
October 29, 2011. In recent weeks I've had several potential sponsors contact me regarding sponsorship opportunities
and other details. In an effort to move forward with the logistics of the event, could | respectfully request that our request
for permission to close the street be placed on the City Commission agenda for Tuesday, May 10" or as soon thereafter
as possible? We would really appreciate this so that we may move forward with finalizing the details of the event.

In light of anticipated budget cuts, this fundraising event is going to be vital to our organization and the programs and
services we provide in the community.

Please let me know if you have questions. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully,



Cindy Hart

Cindy Hart

Development Director

200 Maine Street, Suite A | Lawrence, KS 66044
Direct: (785) 830-1701 | Cell: (785) 423-4344
chart@bertnash.org
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DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted by the following e-mail is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential material. Any interception, review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking
of any action upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited by law
and may subject them to criminal or civil liability. If you receive this communication in error, please contact us
immediately at (785)843-9192 and delete the communication from any computer or network system. Although
this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect
any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that
it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising in any way in the
event that such a virus or defect exist.



